WHATCOM COUNTY

Superior Court Administration
Superior-Juvenile

311 Grand Avenue, Sutie 501
Bellingham, Washington 98225

Stephanie Kraft
Superior and Juvenile Court
Administrator

(360) 778-5496
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: Stephanie Kraft, Superior and Juvenile Court Administrator
RE: Contract agreement between Whatcom County and Akin
(formerly Children’s Home Society of Washington) for the
Parents for Parents program- July 2024-June 30, 2025
DATE: August 23, 2024

Enclosed is an original of the contract agreement between Akin (formerly called
Children’s Home Society of Washington) and Whatcom County for your review and
signature.

= Background and Purpose
The purpose of this agreement allows for continuing services for the Parents for
Parents program operated by Whatcom County Superior Court. Whatcom County has
provided this program since 2015.

= Funding Amount and Source

Akin will reimburse for services provided by Whatcom County Superior Court up to
$58,733.00 for the contract period.

= Differences from Previous Contract
This contract includes a class participation subsidy (not to exceed $8,833.00) for
parents who attend Dependency 101. The contract also makes a distinction between
compensation reimbursement for the P4P Coordinator and Parent Allies.

Please contact Stephanie Kraft at extension 5496, if you have any questions or
concerns regarding the terms of this agreement,

Encl.



